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DATE: September 18, 2018
TO: All WIOA Subrecipients ﬂ
FROM: Laurel McMahan, Workforce Programs Administration Manager ‘\Ii /
SUBJECT: Program Year 2018 Rapid Response Funds Set Asides /

The following Rapid Response set asides were made in response to each region’s identified PY2018
funding shortfall for ongoing delivery of dislocated worker services for prior program year carry in
participants whose costs cannot be covered with base dislocated worker funds or due to projected layoffs

and anticipated closures.

Set asides are effective July 1, 2018, and October 1, 2018 as indicated below:

st
REGIONAL DISTRIBUTION Distribution | Distribution | Distribation
Region One S - |$ 22,500 |$ 22,500
Region Two S 60,000 [$ 50,000 |$ 110,000
Region Three 3 - |$ 22500 |[$ 22,500
Region Four S - |$ 20000 |[$ 20,000
Region Five $ 10,000 (S 40,000 |[S 50,000
Region Six $ 30,000 |[$ 45000 |$ 75,000
TOTAL $ 100,000 $ 200,000 $ 300,000

Questions regarding Rapid Response set asides may be directed to Gail Richardson at (208) 332-3570,

ext. 4155.
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